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March 17, 2025 

 
 
Mr. Scott Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543  
 

 
Re: Goldey v. Fields, No. 24-809  

 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 
Petitioner filed its Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on January 21, 2025 in the above-refer-
enced matter. On March 3, 2025, the United States filed an amicus brief seeking summary 
reversal.  On March 14, 2025, this Court requested a response by April 14, 2025.   

 
Respondent Andrew Fields respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this 
Court, a 30-day extension on the due date for the response, to and including May 14, 2025. 
This is Mr. Fields’ first request for an extension and, given the press of the business, is 
necessary to allow his counsel an adequate opportunity to consider the Petition and the 
United States’ recently filed amicus brief.   
 
Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.  
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
            /s/ 
     

       John F. Preis 
       jpreis@richmond.edu 

(804) 727-9667 


